QUESTIONS FOR -  Procurement of Market Research – Version 3
	Question Number
	Question 
	Response

	1.1
	With reference to ANNEX A - FIRM PRICE SCHEDULE please can the MCA advise us of whats expected in this sheet. Are you expected a firm fixed monthly fee for example (£60,000 maximum budget / 3 years = £20,000 / 12 months £1,666 monthly charge for the anticipated call volumes? Or are the MCA expecting to see a breakdown including items such as: staff labour costs, office, IT and telephony infrastructure (tooling)?

	We would like to see the following breakdowns

Unit price (one call)
Labour = £…
IT and Infrastructure = £….
Unit price = £…… per call

Monthly reporting initial development
Report Development =   … hours
@ £… hour = £….

Monthly report business as usual production
Report production =   hours
@ £…. hour = £…..pcm

Annual report pricing
Other costs/ incidentals

Total Costs 

	1.2
	What % of customers does the 1500 total number of desired completes represent?
	1500 represents the approximate number of calls expected to be made per annum.  We would expect those submitting a tender to put forward a potential response rate (completed call) based on their experience.  We are currently receiving response rates of c21% for our e-survey.


	1.3
	What is the estimated % split of each customer type within the sample?  I.e. what proportion of the sample will be larger organisations vs. smaller businesses or individuals? 
	The vast majority will be smaller businesses or individuals; of the 1500 potential telephone surveys to fishing vessel/ small boat operators up to 2% may be larger organisations.

The additional, 100 per annum, ‘follow-up’ surveys, where we are seeking further information from the customer on an e-survey, the distribution of customers will be split across all customer types. 


	1.4
	What % of the sample could be based overseas?  
	The vast majority of the customers will be UK based; up to 1-2% may be based overseas.
The additional 100 per annum ‘follow-up’ surveys, where we are seeking further information from the customer on an e-survey, the distribution of customers will be split between overseas and domestic.  The split is unknown and will vary depending on the customer feedback.


	1.5
	Please could you clarify how the stated budget of £60k breaks down – is this £60k per annum, or £60k for the total lifetime of the contract – i.e. £20k per year?
	The cost is indicative, those submitting a tender should submit costings based on the specification and the length of the contract
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	1.6
	How many organisations / individuals pass these checks or interviews first time? 
	There is no pass or fail, this is a feedback survey of the service that the MCA has provided to the customer.




